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‘Grant, Peter

From: Gary, Tim

Sent: Thursday, September 11, 2008 1:19 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: Email from LRB Website

Peter,

Could you please redraft 2007-08 AB 352 for the upcoming 2009-10 legislative session?

Tim Gary

Research Assistant to
Representative Don Friske
Wisconsin State Assembly
Comittee on Forestry, Chair




2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE

2004 (KAWL

v
AN ACT to create 121.88 of the statutes: relating to: eliminating Specia
Transfer Program aid.\/ w

ﬁ/

Under current law, school districts that participate in the'ép cial Transfer
Program (commonly known as “Chapter 220"), which allows pupils tb attend public
school in another school district or in another attendance area within/the same school
district in order to reduce racial imbalance, receive additional state aid.

This bill eliminates Special Transfer Program aid after the 2008-09/school year.

For further information see the¥tate and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 121.88 of the statutes is created to read:

v
121.88 Sunset. No state aid shall be paid under this subchapter after June

30 = 201l

(END)
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To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-0214/1 Topic: Eliminate special transfer aid (chapter 220)

Please Jacket LRB 09-0214/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



